911 Driving School Policies Class #:					
Student's Name:	Ends:	Days:	Time:		
than three days are missed you v		another class and pay a processing fee	s (<u>maximum of three)</u> must be made up. If more e of \$250. The student must pass the final course		
drives. You will receive an email This is the link to use: https://tds. If a student fails to show up for scheduled drive a \$50 fee will It to be on time for your scheduled No flip-flop shoes on drives. Pare often has other students waiting to complimentary to the classroom I \$60.00 per hour. BTW Instruction and Practice.	with username, password and link to use to ms/CentralizeSP/Student/Login/Portorchard r a scheduled drive without at least 48 hope charged. Also if you have a corrective led drives. If you show up more than 5 minutes ents please pick up students on time after class drive and cannot wait for you to arrive. Walessons. All drives must be completed with	sign up for your drives. 911drivingschool. You can also call or urs' notice of cancellation, or does uses restriction on your permit you mu- late to a drive you may be charged a \$ ass and drives. The office is not always ashington State Law mandates all drive hin 12 months of the start date of cla	not bring a valid driver's permit to a st have them with you to drive. It is very important		
form you are giving 911 Driving S Department of Licensing mand (someone who has been licens https://www.wtsea.com/upload Behavior. Students are fully accountable fo dismissed from a class or from th 10 minutes late will not be allow	School permission to conduct BTW training in lates that students get at least 50 hours (red for 5 years or more) before getting the las/2/6/5/7/26576289/parentguide.pdf. Parein their conduct and attendance. Electronic due course for: misbehavior during or disruption wed in the class and counted as an absertial willful violation of traffic laws. If a student is	n a one-on-one setting when necessar 10 of which being nighttime hours) of eir license. You can print out a drive lent involvement is critical for the student evices are not allowed during class or on of a class or drive, excessive tardine ence), cheating (sharing or receiving an	of driving experience with a qualified person log at the following web address: dent's success. on drives and must be turned off. Students can be less (students that show up more than		
Course Completion. Classroom and BTW instruction wall classroom lessons are completed Students must complete the conference of the conference of the complete by the complete of the complete of the completion form. Completion of the completion of	will be completed in not less than 30 days and the (including any make-up days), the fourth to burse within 12 months of the start date on his date students must retake the entire cour the by the Department of Licensing. Upon su	test has been passed with 80% or better f class. You need to complete every use and pay \$250 to obtain a Traffic Saccessful completion of all tests and actubiste. Before this can be entered the s	Ifety Education Certificate. This rule is in compliance tivities required for our program, and payment of a student must come to the front desk and sign a		
Refunds /Fees. Course must be paid in full before A processing fee of \$25 will be of a student fails to show up for a scheduled drive a \$50 fee will be Intermediate Driver License Reference If you're under 18, you'll be issue Driving with Passengers, First 6 roriving with Passengers, Next 6 Nighttime driving, For the first 12 No cell phones! You are not permitted the receiving text messages. You materially Penalties for violations and acceptable 15 will be processed to the receiving text messages. You materially Penalties for violations and acceptable 15 will be processed to the receiving text messages. You materially Penalties for violations and acceptable 15 will be processed to the receiving text messages. You materially Penalties for violations and acceptable 15 will be paid to show up for a scheduled will be processed to the receiving text messages.	narged if a student drops the course prior to scheduled drive without at least 48 hours' no charged. A \$30 fee will be charged for return equirements. If an intermediate driver license and must fo months: No passengers under 20 years old, months: No more than 3 passengers under 2 months: You can't drive between 1 a.m. and itted to use wireless devices while driving, early only use a wireless device to report an empart of the students.	the second class. There are no refundation of the second class. There are no refundation of the second class. Illow these laws: except for immediate family members. 20 years old who aren't members of you seem with a licensed deven with a hands-free device. This inchargency. DOL will send a warning letter to you a	ds after the second class. permit or required corrective lenses to a bur immediate family. driver 25 years or older. dudes talking on cell phones and sending or		

Note: By agreeing to these policies, you accept that you may be audio and/or video recorded during class or drives. We are an exclusive driver's education company that hires only the finest police officers to instruct our students. The officers' knowledge and expertise will prepare students for the great responsibility that comes with obtaining a driver's license. Safety is our highest priority! Thank you for choosing our school!

TO I				* / * / *		****	0.71	
Please	cian	indicating	VALL STREET	with the	terms and	conditions	of the	COURSE
1 ICUSC	31211	mulcating	you agice	** 1 (11 (11)	terms and	contamons	or the	course.

Parents Signature	Students Signature